

Prosperous Communities Matters Arising Schedule



Purpose:

To consider progress on the matters arising from previous Prosperous Communities Committee meetings.

Recommendation: That members note progress on the matters arising and request corrective action if necessary.

Matters arising Schedule

Active/Closed	Active					
Meeting	Prosperous Communities Committee					
Row Labels	Action Required	Assigned To	Comments	Due Date	Remedial Action	Remedial Action Due Date
Black						
public participation - response in writing	<p>The Chairman thanked Ms Kruger for her questions and indicated that these would be responded to in writing in due course.</p> <p>The Chairman again thanked Mrs Sutton for her questions and indicated that these would be responded to in writing in due course.</p>	Andy Gray	<p>see minutes for details of questions</p> <p>All questions posed have been responded to by e-mail and all members of the PC Cttee will have received a copy</p>	16/01/2015		
selective licensing	<p>Extract from Mins of Meeting :-</p> <p>that a further report outlining the final proposals for selective licensing be submitted for consideration to the 3 February 2015 Prosperous Communities Committee or a special meeting of the Committee after this date, prior to the election, should this be required.</p>	Andy Gray	please ensure report is in f plan	07/01/2015		

working group for tourism and leisure etc	In light of Members enthusiasm, it was suggested that they start the work with a workshop where all interested councillors could assist in scoping the work and decide the councillor composition of the working group at this workshop.	Karen Whitfield	please arrange workshop and invite all members. Demo service happy to assist where required. Workshop arranged for 29 Jan at 6.00 pm. All Members invited by e-mail	14/02/2015		
Green						
Community Grants	extract from mins of meeting: - Officers indicated that they intended to hold a session for Members on Grant Funding in general, to give Members the knowledge to assist their communities further.	Grant White	please amend due date as considered appropriate	27/02/2015		
south west ward action plan	extract from mins of meeting : - Members suggested that a support group of councillors (suggestion of 3) be set up to assist officers to deliver the plan.	Mark Sturgess	please reassign as considered appropriate	27/02/2015		
Red						
Safeguarding	EXTRACT FROM MINS OF MEETING 25/3: Officers explore the implications of seeking Disclosure and Barring Checks for all Members and report back to a future meeting of the relevant Committee.	Alan Robinson	PLEASE PROGRAMME REPORT INTO F PLAN AT AN APPROPRIATE TIME reassigned jan 15 This matter may be re-visited after the elections, if considered appropriate	30/06/2014		01/06/2015